#### PARENT ORIENTATION

All parents of summer campers are encouraged to attend a parent orientation. The meetings are scheduled weekly and are posted at the Club's front desk. Attendees will learn more about the Boys & Girls Club program we offer and have a chance to meet the staff. Do not miss this important meeting. Your attendance will help to ensure your child has a happy, fun, and safe summer.

#### **DROP OFF & PICK-UP POLICY**

We open our doors for our summer program at 7:30 a.m. daily. No child should be dropped off at the Club prior to 7:30 a.m. as children will not be allowed into the club until it opens and there is no adult supervision provided prior to our opening.

Our summer camp program closes daily at 5:30 p.m.. All participants are to be picked up by that time. Any child not picked-up by closing will be charged \$5 for every 15 minutes after the time of closing. This late charge must be paid prior to the child returning to the Club. Children left at the Club for an extended time after it has closed will be turned over to the proper authorities.

Parents must come into the club to pick-up their child(ren).

### **SCHOOL YEAR PROGRAM**

The last day of the Summer Day Camp program is Friday, August 5. The Club will open for the school year program the first day that school starts.

## **STAFF**

The staff for the summer day camp program includes the Boys & Girls Club year-round staff, complimented with an array of schoolteachers and college students hired specifically for the summer to conduct programs in their areas of expertise. Any questions or concerns you have should be directed to:

Marcus Mitchell – Club Director – Summer Program Director



# 2022 SUMMER PROGRAM

May 31 – August 5

MONDAY - FRIDAY 7:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. AGES 6-18

51 LEWIS ROAD 843-558-1302





## **FEES & REGISTRATION**

All Summer Camp participants must become a current member of the Boys & Girls Club by completing the required membership application along with paying a \$10 fee.

Summer Camp participants must also complete a summer camp application along with payment of camp fees.

All registration and payment of fees must be done at the club by a parent. Membership and summer camp forms are available online at www.bgcpda.org. Parents may download and complete the forms prior to visiting the Club to expediate the registration process, but submission of all forms and payments must be done by a parent at the Club.

The Summer Camp program is divided into two sessions. The following session and fee structure is used:

	1st Child	Each additional
	in family	child in family
If paid in full upon registration	\$50	\$30
If paid by the session	\$25	\$15

If a child signs up in the middle of a session a reduced fee will be charged for that session. Options include: \$25 per week per child plus membership fee or \$10 a day per child plus membership fee.

All membership and session fees must be paid prior to a child attending the Club.

The two sessions are:

Session 1 Tues. May 31 - Thurs. June 30 Session 2 Tues. July 5 - Fri. August 5

The Club will be closed May 30, July 1, July 4, and the week prior to school starting.

# **TRIPS & TOURS**

Field trips and tours are an important part of the Summer Camp experience. Most trips will cost an additional fee and are filled on a first come, first serve basis. No child will be allowed to go on any field trip without their fees paid and a completed field trip permission form signed by their parent.

Summer camp participants will be provided a club t-shirt upon registration. Youth must wear their club t-shirt on field trips. Youth without their club shirt will not be allowed to attend that day's trip.

#### **FUN WITH A PURPOSE**

The Boys & Girls Club Summer Camp is the place to be for youth ages 6 to 13! The camp includes:

- \* Age-grouped activities with quality supervision
- \* Game room Programs: contests, tournaments, and instructional play
- \* Athletic Programs: team and individual sports will be provided as well as an ongoing physical education program
  - \* Educational Programs: computer classes, safety programs, drug/alcohol prevention, reading activities, and much more!
  - \* Group clubs are offered to campers who have interests in science, technology, engineering, arts, math, reading, sports, and much more!
- \* Art Programs: an arts and crafts instructor will provide creative lessons and craft opportunities
- \* A special event will be held every session!

#### **BREAKFAST & LUNCH**

The Boys & Girls Club will provide all summer camp participants a free breakfast & lunch throughout the summer. Members may bring money to purchase drinks and snacks throughout the day. We discourage children from bringing a lunch during the summer because we do not have a way to refrigerate or secure it.

# TEEN SUMMER SPECIAL

The Club will be open for teens (13 - 18 yr. olds) Monday through Friday throughout the summer from 1:00 - close. The summer teen program fee is \$10 for the entire summer. The teens will have access to the teen center, recreational activities, small group programs, and community service projects.

13-years-olds may also attend the full day summer program at the full day session fee rate plus a registration fee.